Cl_'xstal Doss _ — _

From: Wright, Dianna <dwright@claycountymo.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 3:15 PM

To: Mallory Brown

Subject: RE: Availability

Presiding Commissioner Nolte will attend tomorrow at 4:30

From: Mallory Brown <MBrown@nkc.org>

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 1:19 PM

To: Brooks Sherman <rb.sherman@royals.com>; Wright, Dianna <dwright@claycountymo.gov>
Subject: RE: Availability

Tomorrow, 4:00 PM at the Oxbow works for NKC. Our list for tomorrow includes Ward 4 Councilmember Amie Clarke,
Ward 3 Councilmembers Linda Alvarez and Connor Fitzgerald, Mayor Bryant DeLong and possibly mayor pro tem Lisa
Tull. We will have 1-2 staff members join as well.

Mallory

From: Brooks Sherman <rb.sherman@royals.com>

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 12:26 PM

To: Wright, Dianna <dwright@claycountymo.gov>; Mallory Brown <MBrown@nkc.org>
Subject: RE: Availability

We're planning on tomorrow at 4:00 and we can use the Oxbow if that time still works for you both. Once you have
attendees please let me know.

Thanks,

Brooks

From: Wright, Dianna <dwright@claycountymo.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 3:16 PM

To: Mallory Brown <MBrown@nkc.org>; Brooks Sherman <rb.sherman@rovyals.com>
Subject: RE: Availability

Importance: High

Hi Brooks and Mallory

We will try and coordinate our 4 Commissioners with the dates and times Mallory has indicated below. Assoon as | hear
back from them I'll confirm how many will be at the August 21t meeting and the August 15™ meeting.

From: Mallory Brown <MBrown@nkc.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:05 PM

To: Brooks Sherman <rb.sherman@royals.com>; Wright, Dianna <dwright@claycountymo.gov>
Subject: RE: Availability




[

Hi Brooks,

In NKC, we are available to meet on August 21 at 4:00 pm at City Hall. We are also available to meet on August 15™ at
4:00 or 4:30 pm, but the meeting will likely need to be somewhere other than City Hall because we have a Council
Meeting at 6:00 pm that evening. Possibly at the Oxbow?

I’'m still working on a possible morning time availability and will keep you posted.

Mallory

From: Brooks Sherman <rb.sherman@royals.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 8:47 AM

To: Wright, Dianna <dwright@claycountymo.gov>; Mallory Brown <MBrown@nkc.org>
Subject: Availability

Dianna & Mallory—

| wanted to get back to you both for my availability over the coming days to meet with other city and county

officials. Please let me know if schedules allow us to accomplish getting everyone included. For each meeting | would
plan that a Populous representative be present and perhaps Edward or someone from his team. Also, we are currently
contemplating August 22 as a date we would “unveil” the renderings to the public.

Dianna-—| know | owe you a couple more pieces of information I'm trying to get tied down today as to completion and
availability. 1 will get back to you a little later.

Availability:

Aug 14—All day finishing by 3:00 PM

Aug 15—All day

Aug 16---likely unavailable all day; possibly open at 4 but TBD
Aug 17—Available all morning until 12:30;

Aug 21—All day

Thanks,

Brooks

E Dianna Wright
County Administrator

816-407-3622
Administration

EEEEE

This message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. Any unauthorized use,
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the
original message. Thank you for your cooperation.




Erystal Doss

e __————— = =
From: Mallory Brown
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 1:19 PM
To: Brooks Sherman;Wright, Dianna
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

To: Mallory Brown <MBrown@nkc.org>; Brooks Sherman <rb.sherman@royals.com>
Subject: RE: Availability

Importance: High

Hi Brooks and Mallory

We will try and coordinate our 4 Commissioners with the dates and times Mallory has indicated below. As soon as | hear
back from them I'll confirm how many will be at the August 21t meeting and the August 15™ meeting.

From: Mallory Brown <MBrown@nkc.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:05 PM

To: Brooks Sherman <rbh.sherman@rovals.com>; Wright, Dianna <dwright@claycountymo.gov>
Subject: RE: Availability

Hi Brooks,

In NKC, we are available to meet on August 21 at 4:00 pm at City Hall. We are also available to meet on August 15%" at
4:00 or 4:30 pm, but the meeting will likely need to be somewhere other than City Hall because we have a Council
Meeting at 6:00 pm that evening. Possibly at the Oxbow?

I’'m still working on a possible morning time availability and will keep you posted.

1



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

Dianna---1 know | owe you a couple more pieces of information I'm trying to get tied down today as to completion and
availability. I will get back to you a little later.

Availability:

Aug 14—All day finishing by 3:00 PM

Aug 15—All day

Aug 16---likely unavailable all day; possibly open at 4 but TBD
Aug 17—Auvailable all morning until 12:30;

Aug 21—All day

Thanks,

Brooks

Dianna Wright
County Administrator
816-407-3622
Administration

(Rl

This message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. Any
unauthorized use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.




Crystal Doss

——————— —
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 11:43 AM
To: Brooks Sherman;Wright, Dianna

Subject: RE: Availability
Just circling back to these meetings, | have 3 possibly 4 councilmembers who can attend a meeting tomorrow 8/15 at
4:00 PM. We can host the meeting here at NKC City Hall, but we will need to wrap things up pretty close to 5:00 PM.

On August 21% | have 4 councilmembers that can attend but the meeting will need to be at 4:30 PM instead of 4:00 PM.
We can also host this meeting at NKC City Hall.

Please confirm that these dates and times work for everyone.

Mallory

From: Brooks Sherman <rb.sherman@royals.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 3:17 PM

To: Wright, Dianna <dwright@claycountymo.gov>; Mallory Brown <MBrown@nkc.org>
Subject: Re: Availability

Thank you both.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Wright, Dianna <dwright@claycountymo.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 3:16:24 PM

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
back from them 'l confirm how many will be at the August 21 meeting and the August 15" meeting.

From: Mallory Brown <MBrown@nkc.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:05 PM

To: Brooks Sherman <rb.sherman@rovyals.com>; Wright, Dianna <dwright@claycountymo.gov>
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

Dianna---I know | owe you a couple more pieces of information I’'m trying to get tied down today as to completion and
availability. | will get back to you a little later.

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

|-

This message and any attachmenits are for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. Any
unautharized use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.




C:xstal Doss — —

From: Brooks Sherman <rb.sherman@royals.com>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 12:26 PM

To: Wright, Dianna;Mallory Brown

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
back from them I'll confirm how many will be at the August 21% meeting and the August 15" meeting.

From: Mallory Brown <MBrown@nkc.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:05 PM

To: Brooks Sherman <rb.sherman@rovals.com>; Wright, Dianna <dwright@claycountymo.gov>
Subject: RE: Availability

Hi Brooks,

In NKC, we are available to meet on August 21 at 4:00 pm at City Hall. We are also available to meet on August 15" at
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

Dianna---1 know | owe you a couple more pieces of information I’'m trying to get tied down today as to completion and
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

I Dianna Wright
County Administrator

816-407-3622
Administration

(e

This message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. Any
unauthorized use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.




C:xstal Doss

= = — |
From: Brooks Sherman <rb.sherman@royals.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 8:47 AM
To: Wright, Dianna;Mallory Brown
Subject: Availability
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

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

Dianna---I know | owe you a couple more pieces of information I'm trying to get tied down today as to completion and
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



C:xstal Doss _ _ -

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

From: Brooks Sherman <rbh.sherman@royals.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 8:47 AM

To: Wright, Dianna <dwright@claycountymo.gov>; Mallory Brown <MBrown@nkc.org>
Subject: Availability

Dianna & Mallory—

I wanted to get back to you both for my availability over the coming days to meet with other city and county

officials. Please let me know if schedules allow us to accomplish getting everyone included. For each meeting | would
plan that a Populous representative be present and perhaps Edward or someone from his team. Also, we are currently
contemplating August 22 as a date we would “unveil” the renderings to the public.

Dianna---1 know | owe you a couple more pieces of information I’m trying to get tied down today as to completion and
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



CJ/staI Doss

— ——
From: Wright, Dianna <dwright@claycountymo.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 3:16 PM
To: Mallory Brown;Brooks Sherman
Subject: RE: Availability

Hi Brooks and Mallory

We will try and coordinate our 4 Commissioners with the dates and times Mallory has indicated below. As soon as | hear

back from them VIl confirm how many will be at the August 21% meeting and the August 15" meeting.

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



P

Thanks,

Brooks

i Dianna Wright
County Administrator
816-407-3622
Administration

EEEEE:

This message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. Any
unauthorized use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and

destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.




C:xstal Doss — _ _

From: Brooks Sherman <rb.sherman@royals.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 3:17 PM

To: Wright, Dianna;Mallory Brown

Subject: Re: Availability

Thank you both.

Get Outlook for iOS

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
back from them I'll confirm how many will be at the August 21 meeting and the August 15 meeting.

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

From: Brooks Sherman <rb.sherman@rovals.com>

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



Dianna——I| know | owe you a couple more pieces of information I’'m trying to get tied down today as to completion and
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

EI Dianna Wright
County Administrator

816-407-3622
Administration

ECEEE:

This message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. Any
unauthorized use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and
destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.




